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PHILIPS 

June 24, 1997 

Ms. Susan Hoines 
Hazardous & Radioactive Materials Bureau 
NMED 
2044A Galisteo Street 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Certified Mail: Z 729 721 130 

SUBJECT: Philips Semiconductors (NMD000709782)- Notification of Quarterly 
Groundwater Sampling 

Dear Ms. Hoines: 

Per the requirements listed in Module IV- Corrective Action ofRCRA Permit No. 
NMD000709782-1 section C.l (a), Philips is providing you the required 1 0-day notification, 
prior to conducting quarterly groundwater sampling. The sampling is scheduled to take place 
on July 15 and 16, 1997, and will be performed by Daniel B. Stephens and Associates (DBSA). 
In addition to taking samples from our own four wells, they will be taking samples from the City 
of Albuquerque's three wells located on Philips' property. 

If you or one of your group members would like to be present at the time of sampling for 
observation, split samples, etc., please call me at (505) 858-2781. 

Sincerely, 

, . 

/7Ufa-nG-< (}/z c:{:_to.£(}-

Melanie McKinley 
Environmental Engineer 

(ENV722) 

cc: Peter Yates, Plant Manager, Albuquerque Operations 
James Cochran, EHS Manager 
James Casey, Legal Counsel 
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Philips Semiconductors '\ 
a North American Philips Company 
920 I Pan American Freeway, NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 871 13 
(505) 822-7000 


